
 

455-10-13 

ßTac kson Building, 
Ottawa, Ontario 

E °rch 27, 1952. 

Yr. N. Archdale,". A., 
Principal Yellowknife High School, 

Y;=,ILOW:1011n, Northwest Territories. 

Dear Nr. Archdale : 

Our Laboratory has asked me to write you once 

again in connection with the urinary samples. Apparently, 

the quantity in each sample is insufficient for adequate analyses' 

The amount of arsenic found on analysis is e.ctrenely small and 

a small Quantity just does not give t '.e required resuts. 

I would be greatly obliged if you would ask L1r. 

Lecuyer to try in every case to have the bottle connletely full. 

I would also be very grateful personally if you could drop ne 
an advance note when you see signs of breakup coming on as I 

are expected to return to Yellowknife just after that time and 

I have many other cou. aitments which will require to be fitted 
into the nro: r. an. 

re7ards. 
Looking forward and to seeing you soon. I=indest 

:ours s if cere:iy, 

D. L. Henderson, = .B. ,Cia.:... 
Industrial. Fee1th Division. 

The purpose of my return visit is to hold 

another exar.ination of the school children 

for comparison with the earlier examination. 

DLrO 
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